
COMMONS

ing and thus save money because the in- fittings from the Eclipse Manufacturing
terest at three and a half per cent is less Coinpany. I notice that this company are
than the rental we were paying. furnishing a large number of book racks,

North Bay public building, $25,000. steel drawers and roller shelves. Is this the
only company in Canada that is capable

Mr. WILLIAM WRIGHT. How much of furnishing these articles?
land was purchased for that site, and what
was the total cost? Mr. FISHER. That and the Toronto

Specialty Company are the only two con-Mr. FISHER. The site is 66 by 12, and panies who make these steel sbelves. Therethe building will be 55 by 90 teet. it wil was another company at Gananoque, butest $8,100. We hope it will be flniehed that bas gone eut et business.
by the lst of January next,

Mr. ALCORN. I find an item for ad- Mr. ARMSTRONG. 1 notice there
vertising, $307. Does the government pay are very extensive purclases et these goode.
the advertising rates fixed by the papers Are they cupplied by tender?
themselves, or bas the government any scale Mr. FISHER. Tenders have been aeked
of their own? for several times, and these twe companies

Mr. FISHER. The rates are fixed by the are the enly enes whe tender. Lt is a
King's Printer for all papers. They go question lu my mmd wbetber that ameunts
through his hands and nayments are a te anything. Wbere the tenders are net
by him. asicct for, prices are lxed accerding te

these wbicbi bave been paid under tenders.Mr. SPROULE. The minister said some
time ago that the Department of Public Mr. WILLIAM WRIGHT. Wben the min-
Works sends out a copy of the advertise- ister saye tbat tenders were called fer,
ment toec paper. dees bie men that severa firnic were lu-

arte e exensinveirchaesofatese oos

Mr. FISHER. The King'e Printer dtese e
that amd enly thece are paid. I have Mr. FISHER. Ne, e have advertiesed
noticed, net untrequeutly, advertisementc ef several times, anit the resut tat noebody
tbic kiud lu ether papere wbicb were net else bas tendered except tbese tIt cin-authorized te print tbem, te whicb the ad- panies. They atb enl tw cmais
vertisements were net cent. But only equipped wit the miachinery tecesary to
tee are paid wbicb the King'e Pr-inter mtake these steel ehelves. Tbe article is
bacs erdered. As I explained a tev Minutes pateted. A litte wile ego we adver-
ago, advertieement are ieerted i tised fer tenders fer ittinge un the pest
large papers et xvideet circulation. TienMoffice buildings bere, and nbody elce tein-
we take a radius f rom the Iecality itcei, dered except thee twe cepanies.
and advertise in te papere ývîthin that dis-' Mr. ARMSTRONG. How are these gied
trict. purcbaed-by the foot, by tie peuîîd or by

Mr. SPROULE. Hew mucs ltiis buid- te yard, or h w?
ing te cst alytgether? Mr. FISHER. Plans and specifications

Mr. oI, R. About $59,0. Thie cou- are prepared by tbe fficers lt the depat-
tract was let foer $ e870. Tben there is nte ment, and these peple bave to vo te
cite, heating, ligntig, turniture, fixtures, that plan and pecificatieon.
videwalks and tences.
Mua p)aIdL. Iwhtice the ng' rinter Mr. ARMSTRONG. Then tbeir ectimate

General's Report, iii cenuectien ivitb this md nta ln
(North Bay building. tbere le an item et MuNI. FISHER. Plans are prepared fer$100 for salaries at exttava. In leing up the room. I happen t hle baowe dr er
toec wvat tbat reters te, I find it refere case, and know ow this wrk is doue. The
te services of Mr. Beaton, arcbitect. e plans fer the rom are prepared nd esttii-
M. Beaten au efnployee eo t e givern- ates made et the weig t ot eelving re-
ment, living lu Ottawa? quired. Tbyi te don by an officer e y the

Mr. FISHER. I underPtand that this Departmept et Public W prke. The plans
getleman asER.eAbout e0 The Publc being ail drawn te cale. Wben the weigt

trt was etae or $3,89 fTe ther Pite ormetand tese peoplehav toner woret

Werke Departinent and put on thie epecial ta plan rnd eaon,t
w ark. le is paid tat amunt ntil be was
appinted by rder l ceuncil. This $100 Mu. MONK. Wat le thie $40000 te be
le te pay hie ealary betere lie went on by spent fer ?
erdera cec in co nnr. FISetER. Almt altgether tor the
Ottawa departmenta baildinge littings, & eteel ehelving and fling cases. There are

$40000. a lot et tbein in this building.
M . ARMSTRONG. Wit ,etereuce te M. ARMSTRONG. Is it iutended te euh

tie item, I notice a purctase of metallic for tenders publicly ?
Sir FREDERICK BORDEN.
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